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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Thursday. November 19, 2009 11 :34 AM 

To: Nancy Pruitt 

Cc: Katie Ely PARTIES 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090515-TC (Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones) 

You are absolutely right! Thank you for catching that. We will make that change. 

--------'''-'"-.'''''~-

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 11:14 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090515-TC (Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones) 

Document 11453-09 should go in 090501 not 090515, 

Nancy Pruitt 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 
850-413-6127 
850-413-6128 (fax) 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 10:27 AM 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090515-TC (Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones) 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 10:12 AM 
To: Beth Salak; laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner; Theresa Walsh; Carolyn Craig 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 090515-TC (Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones) 

DOCKET TITLE = Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7896 by Ray Scott d/b/a East 
Coast Payphones, effective November 16, 2009. 
UTILITY NAME = Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons. [ClK note: Subsequent 
correspondence from parties will be appended to this document.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 

file:l/l:1,P SQ\l..IJ:3RARY\flL.J~~$\0f}l1H93-09 


Document ID = 11453-09 
Document Filed 11-18-09 

DOCUMEl'i'T NO. DATE 

\ l453 '.2] Ll!~)fJ~.Qj 
FPSC - COMMISSION Cl.J!ib11119/2009 

http:Ll!~)fJ~.Qj
file:l/l:1,P


Page 2 0[2 

The filing described above is now available in PDF formal. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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